CITY OF ASTORIA

Founded 1811 v Incomorated 1856

MEMORANDUM o COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DATE: APRIL 30, 2019
TO: DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE
FROM: ROBIN SCHOLETZKY, CONTRACT PLANNER

SUBJECT: SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS FOR DR19-01

The Applicant provided a revised Site Plan dated April 29, 2019. This revised Site Plan
notes that the location(s) of the accessory building and the model boat pond have
shifted northward on the site and are located directly within a 25 foot wide easement for
access and utilities.

Based on this, staff is recommending that the Design Review Committee include the
following condition of approval in the final decision:

e Prior to issuance of an occupancy permit, the existing 25'-wide, non-exclusive
ingress and egress easement shall be relocated so that its final location does not
conflict with elements of the proposed project per Public Works review and
approval.

For reference, attached please find the easement location and language and the
revised Site Plan dated April 29, 2019.
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